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General Counsel

Federal Election Commission aQ N, -7 o 31
999 E Street, NW e
Washington, DC 20463

November 3, 1990

By this letter I am filing a complaint of a violation of section
114.2 of 11CFR CHI (1-1-90). 1In the November issue of "INLAND
COUNTRY", a monthly publication of Inland Powver and Light, a
corporation and a recipient of REA loans; several pages in my opinion
vere dedicated to political advertising under the guise of an
"Guest Editorial". I have attached the pertinent pages of
"INLAND COUNTRY". I received this issue from Inland Pover and
Light on November 2, 1990, a mere S5 days before the general election.
There vas therefore no time, since this is a monthly publication and
Inland is not open on veekends, to rebut what is in my opinion
false and politically motivated statements glorifying the 101st
Congress and therefore Congressman Thomas Foley, who is running
for re-election November 5, 1990.

I believe that this is in fact a campaign contribution as defined
in section 114.1(1) 11CFR CHI (1-1-90) and not excluded as in
section 114.1(2) 11 CFR CHI (1-1-90) and therefore is an illegal
contribution and/or should be reported on Congressman Foley's
contribution report. The "Editorial® is vritten entirely by Foley
and therefore is not a "communication by a corporation to its

stockholders” as defined in 114.1 (2i)

I, William Albert Jghns swvear to the above;

W\W
William Albert John

RT 4 BOX 416
Cheney, Washington 99004

(509) 448-8673

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
ss.
County of SPOKANE '

ST
On this day personally appeared before me \#\\ NS ERN VN i\ & g RERET] d ON NS

to me known to be the individual  described in and who executed the within and foregoing instrument. and acknowledged

that W¢ signed the same as W\ free and voluntary act and deed. for the uses and purposes
therein mentioned.

N
GIVEN under my hand and official seal this S‘ “dayof =N 1990
T
Noter: Public ia a4 fok t&e Sutm\Washinmn.
- S SAEACOG SR

residing at _ T
Mv apzointmernt expiras. _YYRY Ve 1 Qg4
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. and December as part of our holiday
meals and decorations. Turn 10 page

licck seems o be saying to this giant
pmpkin. Jonathan, son of Capt. and

Mrs Mike Macek, Fairchild AFB, found
dis larger-than-life pumpkin at Hidden
“cres Orchards in Green Bluff,
’\\* pingion. (Photo by Ysonne Morton.)

o NOTICE

LS 2o
'Inland Power & Light Co. reserves
the right to refuse any advertising
deemed offensive or coatrury to the
operatiom of the cooperative.
Preducts or services advertised in
" this magazine do not represent an
endorsement of those products or
" services by Inland Power & Light
.Co. Opinions expressed in
' editorials, features, or any other ar-
ticles also do not necessarily repre-

Tom Foley has his feet firmly

Washington State where he has
served his constituents in the Fifth
Congressional District since 1965 and
the other in Washington, D.C. where
he serves the state and the nation as
the 49th Speaker of the House of
Representatives.

This month we proudly feature
Congressman Foley as our guest
editor beginning on page 6.

planted in two Washingtons - one in

.+ 15 10 find out everything you ever
.wanted to know about this noble
~vegetable.

>

- .. Recycling seems to be one of the
“ hot topics of the 90s and the Cheney

"~ Recycling Center is taking special

““steps 10 make the residents of this

university town and the surrounding

- communities more aware of recycling

and its pasitive impact on the environ-
ment. Tum to page 24 for mare about
this non-profit organization.

Have a Happy & Safe Thanksgiving!
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The 101st Congress - a historical session
By Congressman Thomas S. Foley

The session of Congress just com-
picted was in many respects a historic
one. Early in the session, on March 4,
1989, we celebrated the 200th anniver-
sary of the Congress. A special
ceremony on the House floor com-
memorated the first meeting of the First
Congress, which met in makeshift
quarters in New York City pursuant 10
the provisions of the Constitution that
had been adopted in Philadelphia in
1787.

But this past session of Congress
marked more than just the beginning of
our republic’s third century. I also
denoted a transition in American politi-
cal life. Perhaps most importantly, we
heralded the end of a Cold War that had
occupied our energies and resources for
forty vears.

The astonishing collapse of com-
munism in the Soviet empire was cer-
tainly the most welcome and unex-
pected development of the last two
years. The end of the Cold War, coupled
with President Bush'’s clection promise
to work for a "kinder and gentler na-
tion,” permitted us to direct new atten-
tion to domestic concerns that had been
neglected duning the eighties. Ultimate-
ly, the 101st Congress compiled a
record of achievement that responds 10
the nceds of the day and lays the
groundwork for funther efforts 1o restore
our domestic capabilities.

Undoubiedly, the most significant
accomplishment of the Congress was its
action to reduce the federal budget
deficit. Our increasing indebtedness 10
ourselves and to others inhibits our
productivity and threatens our continued
economic vitality. The President, the
Congress, and the American people
- .

AR LA L commhment, Soveever, 10

atacking the deficit and providing the
condinons for continued economic
growth. The President’s leadership in
caling a budget summit and his active

November 1990

participation throughout the negotia-
tions with the Congress were essential
10 the eventual adoption of the deficit
reduction plan.

The current budget package, while not
perfect, will nevertheless result in sub-
stantial reductions. It will cut $40 bil-
lion from the federal budget this year,
$500 over the next five years. It does so
without jeopardizing essential services.
And perhaps most importandy, it as-
signs the burdens of deficit reduction
equitably; all Americans will contribute
a share to deficit reduction, but the weal-
thicr among us will assume a fairer
greater proportion of the burden.

As concerns grow about the strength
of our economy, it is imperative that we
work next year 10 see that the plan is
fully implemented. We should refine the
plan, if necessary, and build on its posi-
tive features, by continuing to work 0
achieve greater tax fairness, for ex-
ampic. But whatever refinements we
made 10 the plan, this year’s deficit
reduction package is by itself a feat of
unprecedented and enduring benefit.

The Congress adopted other notable
legisiation. Taken together, these laws
represent a commitment 1o the hopes
and concems of a broad spectrum of
Americans.

The Clean Air bill with its provisions
10 reduce urban smog, motor vehicle
emissions and acid rain and the oil spill
protection legislation enacted in the
wake of the Alaska oil spill are among
the most significant environmental
protections enacted in a generation.

The Congress also extended the major
farm programs for five more years. Be-
cause of budget constraints, the level of
income support for farmers was not as
hich as members repressnting agricu!-
tural districts wouid have wished. The
bill does conlain measures 10 maintain
our world market share in agricultural

Continued on page 30
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n MOREFLEAS

Juki Overlock Machine
(serger), model 104N, 3
spool, works great, $265.
Phone 257-2515.
Skin-So-Soft the product
with 100 uses, 16 oz., $9.49, 8
0z., $5.99. Phone 487-8812,
Winchester 12 ga., 2 3/4
chamber, like new, leather-
case, $265, Remington 22
short only, automatic, model
24, $155. (509) 326-4698.
"Anything But Ordinary"
craft and Christmas Bazaar.
November 16,9 am. - 8 pm.;
November 17, 9 a.m. - 2p.m.
1419 W. Bellwood, Spokane.

Airway Heights Mini
Storage. Units starting at $13
month. 24 hour access. 928-
7348 or 535-5401.

Ping Pong Table, good shape,
$50. Kirby vacuum, like new,
$328, 448-4027.

WANTED TO BUY

Organ music, hymns espe-
cially. Does anyone know the
poem “"The Sandpiper"?
*Up and down the beach we
flit one little sandpiper and [
", (509) 445-1560.
Silver dollars before 1920,
$7-$20 each. Bill Foreyt, Rt
2 Box 56, Colfax, WA 99111,
(509) 397-3381.

Will buy horses or ponies,
Seven Springs pays top cash.
We condition and place in
loving homes. 926-3385.

Walk-behind sickle mower.
Call 624-3508.

Used 14.9x28, tractor tire,
cash. Phone (509) 292-2769.

Older model Mariette mobile
home, size optional. Call 276-
6944 and ask for Fern.
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Tom Foley

Continued from page 6

products, as well as conservation measures (o preserve our
mos! critical natural resource for future generations of eastern
Washington farmers.

New laws also attempted to secure greater opportunily and
faimess for all Americans. The landmark Americans with
Disabilities Act ends job discrimination for 43 million
disabled Americans and guarantees them access 10 public
transportation and buildings. The minimum wage was in-
creased for the first time since 1981. A new child care bill
relieves working parents of the burden of choosing between
their family’s standard of living and their children’s standard
of care. Both Head Start and vocational education programs
were expanded and extended.

Next year, the Congress will continue work in several
important areas. We face the ongoing challenge of improving
our educational system. We must take care 10 maintain our
public infrastructure Our roads, bridges, sewers, ports,
airports and other physical assets. There are critical
unresolved issues in health care. We will build on past efforts
10 support and promote the growth of democracy in eastern
Europe and elsewhere. We will continue to work for tax
faimess for the middle class, and find ways 10 help working
families, by providing family and medical leave for example.

Although the nation faces great challenges and tough
choices, I believe we in eastern Washington have every
Teason 10 be optimistic about our future. We are enormously
biessed with unmatched human resources. Our economy is
strengthening, bolstered by the vitality of our agricultural
sector. We have excellent public institutions and other public
services, served by enthusiastic and energetic public officials.
Our cities and towns are exceptional places 10 work and raise
families.

It has been the proudest accomplishment of my life to
represent the Fifth District of Washington in the House of
Representatives. ] am deeply grateful 10 have had the
opportunity 1o serve the people of easiern Washington for
SO many years.

The coming years will be a period of profound and
continuing change. Working together, we can promote
our commonly held purpose as a nation, seize and shape the
course of this new world, and help ensure our continuing
peace and prosperity.

Give TWICE This Christmas

Oxder the Inland Country Cookbook and we'll contribute the
proceeds to the Members’ Mutual Assistance Program. Not
only will you be giving a great gifi to someone special on your
Christmas list, you will also be helping a less fortunate family
keep warm this winter. Send your order to: Cookbook, P.O.
Box 4429, Spokane, WA 99202 Save $2.50 if you pick up
your copy at owr office in Spokane, St. John or Newport.

Page 30




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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WASHINGTON, D C 20463

November 16, 1990

Ccngressman Thomas S. roley
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

November 16, 1990

Yvonne i{orton, Editor
Inland Country
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General Counsel

Fed 1 Elect! C issi A

999 B Street, 332::: e 900EC 10 AMII: 17

Vashington, DC 4 -
Mmue. 317

November 3, 1990

By this letter I am £iling a complaint of a violation of section

114.2 of 11CFR CHI (1-1-90). In the November issue of "INLAND
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COUNTRY", a monthly publication of Inland Pover and Light, a 0%
corporation and a recipient of REA loans; several pages in my oplniJ#
vere dedicated to political advertising under the guise of an

"Guest Editorial®™. I have attached the pertinent pages of

"INLAND COUNTRY". I received this issue from Inland Powver and

Light on November 2, 1990, a mere 5 days before the general election.
There vas therefore no time, since this is a monthly publication and
Inland {s not open on veekends, to rebut vhat is in my opinion

false and politically motivated statements glorifying the 10lst
Congress and therefore Congressman Thomas Foley, vho is running

for re-election November 5, 1990.

1 believe that this is in fact a campaign contribution as defined

in section 114.1(1) 11CPR CHI (1-1-90) and not excluded as in
section 114.1(2) 11 CFR CHI (1-1-90) and therefore is an illegal
contribution and/oxr should be reported on Congressman Foley's
contribution report. The "Editorial" is vritten entirely by Foley

and therefore is not a "“"communication by a corporation to its

stockholdezrs" as defined in 114.1 (2})

I, William Albert Johns swvear to the above;

w24
William A t Johns

RT 4 BOX 416
Cheney, Washington 99004

(509) 448-8673

Subscribed to and sworn before

me this 30th Dii of November 1990

NOTARY

In Spokane, Washington
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O “Hello, ‘Wr Pumpkin, * is what Jonathan
Macek seems to be saying to this giant

<Y pumpkin. Jonathan, son of Capt. and
Mrs. Mike Macek, Fairchild AFB, found

D yus larger-than- life pumpkin at Hidden
Acres Orchards in Green Bluff,

" Wwshington. (Photo by Yvonne Morton.)

NOTICE

Inland Power & Light Co. reserves
the right to refuse any advertising
deemed offensive or contrary to the
operation of the cooperative.
Products or services advertised in
this magazine da not represent an
endorsement of those products or
services by [nland Power & Light
Co. Opinions expressed in
editorials, features, or any other ar-
ticles also do not necessarily repre-
sent the opinion of Inland.
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Tom Foley has his feet firmly
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The session of Congress just com-
pleted was in many respects a historic
onc. Early in the session, on March 4,
1989, we celebrated the 200th anniver-
sary of the Congress. A special
ceremony on the House floor com-
memorated the first meeting of the Fimst
Congress, which met in makeshifi
quarters in New York City pursuant 1o
the provisions of the Constitution that
had been adopted in Philadelphia in
1787.

But this past session of Congress
marked more than just the beginning of
our republic’s third century. It also
" denoted a transition in American politi-
cal life. Perhaps most importantly, we
heralded the end of a Cold War that had
~ occupied our energies and resources for
forty years.

b\t The astonishing collapse of com-
munism in the Soviet empire was cer-
NO tainly the most welcome and unex-
pccted development of the last two

> years. The end of the Cold War, coupled
with President Bush’s election promise
10 work for a "kinder and gentler na-
tion,” permitied us 10 direct new atten-
tion 1o domestic concerns that had been
neglected during the eighties. Ultimate-
ly, the 101st Congress compiled a

| record of achievement that responds to
the needs of the day and lays the

™ groundwork for further efforts to restore
our domestic capabilities.

Undoubtedly, the most significant
accomplishment of the Congress was its
action 1o reduce the federal budget
deficit. Our increasing indebtedness to
ourselves and to others inhibits our
productivity and threatens our continued
economic vitality. The President, the
Congress, and the American people
have shown a commitment, however, ©
atacking the deficit and providing the
conditions for continued economic
growth. The President’s leadership in
calling a budget summit and his active

&
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The 101st Congress - a historical session
By Congressman Thomas S. Foley

participation throughout the negotia-
tions with the Congress were essential
10 the eventual adoption of the deficit
reduction plan.

The current budget package, while not
perfect, will nevertheless result in sub-
stantial reductions. It will cut $40 bil-
lion from the federal budget this year,
$500 over the next five years. It does so
without jeopardizing essential services.
And perhaps most importantly, it as-
signs the burdens of deficit reduction
equitably; all Americans will contribute
a share 10 deficit reduction, but the weal-
thier among us will assume a fairer
greater proportion of the burden.

As concerns grow about the strength
of our economy, it is imperative that we
work next year 10 sec that the plan is
fully implemented. We should refine the
plan, if necessary, and build on its posi-
tive features, by continuing to work t0
achicve greater tax fairness, for ex-
ampic. But whatever refinements we
made 10 the plan, this year's deficit
reduction package is by itself a feat of
unprecedented and enduring benefit.

The Congress adopted other notable
legislation. Taken together, these laws
represent a commitment o the hopes
and concemns of a broad spectrum of
Americans.

The Clean Air bill with its provisions
10 reduce urban smog, motor vehicle
emissions and acid rain and the oil spill
protection legislation enacted in the
wake of the Alaska oil spill are among
the most significant environmental
protections enacted in a generation.

The Congress also extended the major
farm programs for five more years. Be-
cause of budget constraints, the level of
income support for farmers was not as
high as members representing agricul-
tural districts would have wished. The
bill does contain measures 10 maintain
our world market share in agricultural

Continued on page 30

Congressman Folev participated in
opening ceremonics at the Ponderay
Newsprint Company last June and 1ok
time to pose with Geoff Morton, son of
Inland Country edior Yvonne Morton.
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Juki Overlock Machine
(serger), model 104N, 3
spool, works great, $268S.
Phone 257-25185.
Skin-So-Soft the product
with 100 uses, 16 oz., $9.49, 8
0z, $5.99. Phone 487-8812.
Winchester 12 ga,, 2 /4
chamber, like new, leather-
case, $265, Remington 22
short only, automatic, model
24, $155. (509) 326-4698.
"Anything But Ordinary”
craft and Christmas Bazasr.
November 16, 9 a.m. - 8 p.m.;
November 17, 9 am. - 2p.m.
1419 W. Bellwood, Spokane.

Airway Heights Mini
~ Storage. Units starting at $13
month. 24 hour access. 928-

NO7348 or 535-5401.

Organ music, hymns espe-
cially. Does anyone know the
poem "The Sandpiper®?
*Up and down the beach we
flit one little sandpiper and 1
——", (509) 445-1560.
Silver dollars before 1920,
$7-$20 each. Bill Foreyt, Rt
2 Box $6, Colfax, WA 99111,
(509) 397-3351.

Will buy horses or ponies,
Seven Springs pays top cash.
We condition and place in
loving homes. 926-338S.

Walk-behind sickie mower.
Call 624-3508.

Used 14.9x28, tractor tire,
cash. Phone (509) 292-2769.

Older model Mariette mobiie

home, size optional. Call 276-
6944 and ask for Fern.

-
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November 1990

Tom Foley

Continued from page 6

products, as well as ConseTvation measures 10 prescrve our
most critical natura) resource for future gencrations of eastern
Washingion farmers.

New laws also atiempicd to secure greater opportunity and
faimess for all Americans. The landmark Americans with
Disabilities Act ends job discrimination for 43 million
disabled Americans and guarantees them access 10 public
transportation and buildings. The minimum wage was in-
creased for the first time since 1981. A new child care bill
relieves parents of the burden of choosing between
their family’s standard of living and their children’s standard
of care. Both Head Start and vocational education programs
were expanded and extended.

Next year, the Congress will continue work in several
important areas. We face the ongoing challenge of improving
our educational system. We must take care 10 maintain our
public infrastructure Our roads, bridges, sewers, ports,
airports and other physical assets. There are critical
unresolved issues in health care. We will build on past efforts
10 support and promoie the growth of democracy in castern
Europe and elsewhere. We will coatinue to work for tax
faimess for the middie class, and find ways 10 help working
families, by providing family and medical leave for example.

Although the nation faces great challenges and tough
choices, | believe we in casiern Washington have every
reason to be optimistic about our future. We are enormously
blessed with unmatched human resources. Our economy is
strengthening, bolstered by the vitality of our agricultural
sector. We have excellent public institutions and other public
services, served by enthusiastic and energetic public officials.
Our cities and towns arc exceptional places o work and raisc
families.

It has been the proudest accomplishment of my life to
represent the Fifth District of Washington in the House of
Representatives. I am deeply grateful to have had the
opportunity 10 serve the people of eastern Washington for
SO many years.

The coming years will be a period of profound and
continuing change. Working together, we can promotc
our commonly held purpose as a nation, seize and shape the
course of this new world, and help ensure our continuing
peace and prosperity.

Give TWICE This Christmas

Order the Inland Country Cookbook and we’ll contribute the
proceeds to the Members' Mutual Assistance Program. Not
only will you be giving a great gift 1o someone special on your
Christmas list, you will also be helping 3 iess fortunate family
keep warm this winter. Send your order to: Cookbhook, P O.
Box 4429, Spokane, WA 99202 Save $2.50 if you pick up
your copy at our ofTice in Spokane, St. John or Newport.

Page 30




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 14, 1990

William Albert Johns
Rt. i Box 416
Cheney, WA 99004

MUR 3198
Mr. Johns:

This letter acknovledges receipt on December 10, 1990, of
Yaur Samplaint alfleging vossibie wyblations off the Federail
e cEiFo N e M DI ignIAc RO ITERIO SIS Sl m e vd e d B REEH e G G ERRIEEED Y
Hocnorable Thomas S. Foley, the Committee %o Re-Elect Tom Foley
ind _eona W. Dexter, 4as Ireasurer and the Inland Power & Light
Jamoany. The pespondents VAT ne Sg i taedigs en st sompliaint
IFEREE Ve S Ay S

o B b e hitiT R e e ts S GUA AR S BEE D ol ] e il S Hie CEINOH
RSB, FdKe:s N Sl SIS e L S S B LR O I Dt T 1 B S R )
receave any addicional laformaiidon in thls matter, please
HLS BRI L gl A i A S ey 7| BT IEE ES G IR T R ST € o G OIS e e Such
DR a AR S R eSS SRR S SC O T SO 6 T o ey (2 ) | I3 {6 B Bl
DAL RS el SndiRe InUmbe me s BRI S N RS R S 2 Siliedisieuerter
SRAE MEmDen R RE Gl EaiiesSinondenaet e OuUiE
Elmn S wes tidviel dititia Gt el EEna it id e siciplip eiiont ofsntne

Ol SEEDILMER SIS T SIS BramEHaeR (e amiD R B e

C

nlease contact Retha D:ixon,

Slncerely,

Lawrence 4. Noble
General Counsel

. Lerner
A3socfate General Counsel

Znclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
December 14, 1990

Leona W. Dexter, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley
601 West 1st Avenue #2-W
Spokane, WA 99204

MUR 3198

Dear Ms. Dexter:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint wvhich
alleges that the Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the act"). a copy of the complaint 1s
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3198, Please refer
to this number 1n all future correspondence.

nder “he acCt, vcu have the opportunity 2o demonstrate in
Writing that no action should be taken against vou .n this
watiar. Please submit any factual or legal mater:ials which vou
nelieve are relevant to the Commlssion’ s andiysis of this
WEHE S Wnere appropriate, statements shouid be submitted under
Datn. Your res.unse. uvhich should be :3:ddressed to the General
counsel s Ofri1ce, aust be submicted waithin 15 days of recelpt of
BiEGSs S oitiEet S mGesp on's e ssE kg e e nive dBI N Iin S Ea e /S T h €
Jommission may take furcther action vased on the availlable
nformacida.

”h*s matter wvill remain confidential 1n accordance with

St § 437Qg(a) 141 7B) and 3 437g(aj{i2)iAa1 nliess you notify
ne Commission . writing that you wish the matter to be made
cubiic. If you iutend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise <he <Jommission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Mary
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
376-8200. For your information, ve have attached a brief
description of the Commission’'s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

ate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

Thomas S. roiey




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

pecember 14, 1990

Honorable Thomas S. Foley
726 West 6th Avenue
Spokane, WA 99204

MUR 3198

Dear Mr. Foley:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint wvhich

alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
O AaCt of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3198. Pleacse refer
to this number 1i1n all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to Jdemonstrate .n
N Yritlag that a0 action should be taken against you 1in this

matier. ~rFlease submlt any ractual or legal materiais which you
el believe are relevant *to the Tcommission's analysis of this
oy natitesy Where sgpropriate, -tatements shouid be submitted under
oatil. Juar rescponse, thich snculd be addressed to the General
o Counse. 3 Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
ITSE AR ST NESaoNEe s ponsertisEs e calivedByithiII NS T'aly . sSPAREh e
< Zommlssian may Take further :ction based on the available
nforma

This mati=r Y1li remain <ccnridentlial Ln accordance vith
ST, B 2RFola it s tEl anle 5 SBFQiEahiB2aiiiAlunilie sy ol sin O:thtsy
~ the Zommission 1o writing that you wvish the matter to be made

public. If you Intend to e represented oy counsel 1in this
matter ., please advise the Cummlss:ion by compieting the enclosed
form stating the name., address and telephone number of such
tounseil., and authorizing such counsel to receive any

not.f.cati1ons and other communications from the Commission.

-




If you have any questions, please contact Mary
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
376-8200. For your information, ve have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lols G. fLerner
e General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
5. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 14, 1990

Inland Pover & Light Company
320 E. Second Avenue
Spokane, WA 99202

MUR 3198

Jear Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
ail.=ges that the Inland Pover 4% Light Company may have violated
tLe Federal Election Campaign act of 1371, as amended (“the

“z2py of the complaint 18 enclosed. We have numbered
JUR 3198. Please refer -0 this number 1n all future

TR E RSN = NE G AR TN S OIS M O NS EiRaa ke it
22 Taken against the Inland Pover
EHE g e ?lease submit any factual or
ces.ove asre rejevant to the
WSS SRS ARSI I e ne S G ip pIno-pRataite
Se SSHTMNUTE K ST el D S Eh e Your response. vhicCh
£ el WG e e qiiINEh T e INes TRt It BIlGa NREN IS It @
=51 Giasiel WRIES Irerd aiiin 1 Fe - S h=fsTR fe tati o If no
received vithin 13 lays, the Tommlssion may take
1¢n oased on the avalldble 1nformation.

A
[ Sl

[ lc)

D
o oy

PR SO el W TR = e 3 : in accordance wvith
5 437gia1(4)(B) and :373{a)112)1{Aa) unless you notify
mis3sion n vriting that - ou vish zhe matter to be made

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, piease advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address aund telephone number of such
tounsel, and authori2ing such counsel Lo receive any
aotifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Mary
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)
376-8200. For your information, ve have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

L) —

Lois G./Lerner
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosures
; Complaint
Procedures
Jesignation of counsel Statement
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PERKINS COIE

A Law PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
1110 VERMONT AVENUE, N.W. ® WasHINGTON, D.C. 20005 © (202) 887-9030

January 8, 1991

| Hd 8-NVI 16

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3198

Attention: Mary Mastrobattista

cS

Dear Mr. Noble:

Please find enclosed a copy of a designation of counsel for
the above-referenced MUR. The original designation will be
forwarded to you as soon as it is received.

Because of the holidays, the Commission‘’s letter was not
received by Speaker Foley until December 26, 1990, and our firm

was not retained to represent him until late last week. We
ask, therefore, for an extension of 20 days to prepare a
response to the Commission’'s notification. The original due
date for the response would have been January 10, 1991; the
extension would allow a response by January 30, 1991.

I1f you have any questions or need additional information,
please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

ert F. Bauer
Judith L. Corley
Counsel for Respondent

0001m/ 48
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WR 3l
RAME OF COUNSEL:
ADORRSS+  Packine Cols

11 t Avenue

%’uhig.tonl D.C, 39903
TRLEYEONE: {202) 887-9030

Robart 'F. Sauer
daddth . Coxlay.

.
.

The above-named individual is hecedy designated as my
counsel and (¢ authozized to receive any notifications and other

comnunicationg ftom the Coamission and to act on my dehalf before

e L

the Commiss

/

KESPONDENT'S NAMB: Tte Honcrabie Thomas S. Folgy
ADORESS ¢ Reom B-204, The Capital
!;lhing;g;;, D.C. ZQEH .

" ROME PHOME:
BUSINKESE PRONE:




U RICHTER-WIMBERLEY, PS. w0t 0. o -

A[to[’neys at Law DONALD A. ERICSON JOAN | ANTONIETTI
JOHN T KRALL SONJA 4 PEIERSON
GARY ). GAINER BRASS | WILLIAMS®
STEPHEN DRUMMOND
£. G FANCHER
DANIEL E. HUNTINGTON
GARY D BRAJCICH WILLIAM # WIMBERLEY (Rer

January 10, 1991 DARWIN D GREWE LESHIL | WOODS (19%¢)

OF COUNKEY
PAUL M MICHTER

*Admuted i Idaho and Washington

Ms. Mary Mastroﬂhttista
Attorney at Law

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3198
Dear Ms. Mastrobattista:

S
Enclosed herewith is the response of Inland Power & Light Co. ‘to
the complaint filed herein concerning the guest article )4
Congressman Thomas Foley in the November issue of "Inland Country".

To summarize Mr. Aiken'’s response, Inland Power & Light would
assert:

- . . ; O
1. Inland is a state- organlzed co-operative, corporate in form-
having members who receive electricity from the co- operatlvgg
Inland Country is distributed to the members of Inland.
2. The article was not campaign material in any manner.
3. The article did not solicit votes for Congressman Foley: it was
not partisan, nor did it violate any of the provisions of the lai
or regulations regarding campaigns.
4. The timing of the article was simply coincidental in regard ép
the election time, and indeed was to have appeared earlier in tbm
year.
5. There was no intent on the part of Inland to be "campaigning",
or assisting in the campaign of Mr. Foley.
6. 11 CFR 114.3 (a)(2) would seemingly authorize even campaigning
literature, if it were determined that this was campaigning
literature, and would require a report of expenditures. Since
Inland takes the position that this article did not constitute such
communication, it also takes the position that no such report was
required.

We would appreciate your prompt review of the facts of this matter,
and we are certain that upon your review of same you will find that
the complaint 1is groundless. If we can be of any further
assistance to you, please ccntact either Mr. Aiken at Inland, or
me if you would prefer.

Sincerely yours,
RlCHTERﬂWIMBE EY, P S.

BY: éTﬁéﬁép4§ %%%beokk

OND

PARK CENTER BUILDING - NORTH 908 HOWARD STREET POST OFFICE BOX 5640 - SPOKANE, WASHING

TON 99205-0640 - 126"
ROCKFORD. WASHINGTON 99030 (509) 291-4500  TELECOPIER (509) 326.5628 (509) 32600
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December 31, 1990

Ms. Mary Mastrobattista
Attorney

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

re:. MUR 3198
Dear Ms. Mastrobattista,

Inland Power & Light Co. received from the Federal Election Commission
December 26, 1990, a letter and complaint from Mr. William Johns, dated
December 14, 1990. It is my understanding that our response must be
submitted to you after 15 days of receipt, or to be exact, January 10,
1991. Mr. Johns is alleging that inland Power & Light Co. violated Federal
Election Commission regulations regarding campaign contributions,
specifically 11 CFR §114.2.

11 CFR §114.2(a) prohibits "corporations organized under authority of
any law of Congress" from making a "contribution or expenditure as
defined by 11 CFR §114.1(a) in connection with election to any political
office."” 11 CFR 114.1(a)(1) defines contribution as "any direct or
indirect payment, distribution, loan, or any services, or anything of
value . . . ."

Inland Power & Light Co. is a non-profit electric cooperative under 501 ¢
(6) of the codes of the Internal of Revenue Service. Inland Country
Magazine is distributed to the membership and employees of the
cooperative on a monthly basis. This publication is intended to educate
and brief the readers on the activities of the co-op and the decisions made
by the Board of Trustees; regional issues that may affect rates and the
future operation of the cooperative; direction and/or decisions made by
the Bonneville Power Administration (our supplier of electricity) and the
Power Planning Council, etc. It is intended to improve the quality of life
of our membership by providing information that would assist in the
decision making of purchasing services or energy related products.

Page 2
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From time to time, we ask individuals from both the power side and the
political arena to address issues that may be of key importance to our
membership.

11 CFR §114.4 allows nonpartisan communications by a corporation to
its employees or its restricted class, in other words, our members and
employees.

| have enclosed a copy of Inland Country (and previous issues that contain
guest editorials from other individuals) for your review. We believe that
this particular article is nonpartisan, and does not contain specific
accomplishments of Congressman Foley nor his political party. It contains
only general information regarding the activities of Congress and does not
contain material implied or intended as political advertising.

In addition, we asked Congressman Foley if he would be so kind as to
provide us with a guest editorial to inform our membership of key issues.
it was in no way intended to provide Mr. Foley a political platform on
which to use for his own gain. Additionally, the original editorial was
slated for an earlier issue (September) but was delayed because Congress
was working until the 11th hour on the fiscal budget.

| feel that the Federal Campaign Act of 1971 has not been violated.
Sincerely,

INLAND POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY

BY Christopher J. Aiken /

%ﬁp/\w sf@‘ Date /2 /4|

Sworn to and before me this Jug Day of Q@ w19
/'

Notary Public

\Saia X, V}Maxui/

In Spokane, State of Washington




PERKINS COIE

A Law PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

1110 VERMONT AVENUE, N.W. ® WasHinGTON, D.C. 20005 * (202) 887-9030

January 11, 1991
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Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3198

Attention: Mary Mastrobattista

Dear Mr. Noble:

Please find enclosed the original designation of counsel
for the above-referenced MUR.

Very truly yours,

Counsel for Respondent

0001m/48
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STATIMENT OF ORSIGMATION OF COUWSRL

MUR 3198

Robart F. Bauer

NAME OF COUWSKL: [yjith 1. Corlay .
ADDRRSS 3 Perkins Coje
1110 Vermont Avenue, N W, , #1200
Washington, D.C. 20005
TRLEPEOMR: (202) 887~9030

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
coungel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commiss

7

RESPONDENT'S RAME:

ADDRESS Room F-204, The Capdgol
Washington, D,C. 20515




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 23, 1991

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.
Perkins Coie

1110 Vermont Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 3198
Thomas S. Foley

Dear Mr. Bauer:

This is in response to your letter dated January 8, 1991,
which we received that same day, requesting an extension of
twenty (20) days to respond to the above-captioned matter.
After considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I
have granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your
response is due by the close of business on January 30, 1991.

If you have any questions, please contact
Mary P. Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

e

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




. . CEIVED ?é Z’
FQR“ ALECTION COMMIGRON
PERKING GO, - |/ e v e s
A Law PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL (;oupon-ng;s' JAN 30 PH 2= 3'

1110 VERMONT AVENUE, N.W. ® WasHINGTON, D.C. 20005 = (202) 887-9030

January 30, 1991

Lawrence M. Noble, Esgq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Mary Mastrobattista
Re: MUR 3198 -- Thomas S. Foley

Dear Mr. Noble:

This is in response to the Commission's notice that a
complaint has been filed against the above-referenced
Respondent alleging violations of the federal campaign laws.
We ask that the Commission dismiss this complaint with a
finding of no reason to believe.

Complainant Mr. Johns alleges that publication of a "guest
editorial" written by Speaker Foley in a corporation's monthly
publication was a contribution by the corporation to
Congressman Foley's re-election campaign. The article appeared
in the November issue of the corporation's publication, and
Mr. Johns alleges that its purpose was to influence Speaker
Foley's re-election campaign.

There 1is no truth to these allegations. In order to be
considered a "contribution" or an "expenditure," the activity
of the corporation must be for the purpose of influencing or in
connection with a federal election. 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8) and
(Q); 441b(b)(2). In this case there was no purpose of

Troex, 44-0277 Poso Ure Facsivin e (202) 223-2088
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Lawrence M. No’e,'sq. “

January 30, 1991
Page 2

influencing, nor was the editorial published in connection with
a federal election.

The Commission has recognized repeatedly that the
activities of federal officeholders who are also candidates do
not constitute contributions or expenditures if certain
conditions are met. See, for example, Advisory Opinion
1980-22, 1 Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH), ¥ 5479. The
standard set in this and other similar Advisory Opinions
requires that the activity undertaken by the officeholder make
no mention of the candidacy of the Member of Congress nor any
mention of the election in which he or she is participating.
In addition, there can be no solicitation of campaign funds.

These conditions are met in this case. ASs a quick review
of the text of the editorial reveals, the discussion in the
editorial is of legislative issues. There is no mention of
Congressman Foley's candidacy nor any mention of the upcoming
election. There is clearly no solicitation of contributions.

What we have here in fact is traditional constituent
support by a federal officeholder. The provision of "guest”
editorials or articles is a standard constituent service
provided by all Members of Congress. The company that

publishes the magazine is in Congressman Foley's congressional
district.

Mr. Johns appears at one point in his very brief complaint
to be alluding to a provision of the Commission's regulations
that would prohibit the reproduction of candidate materials.
He mentions that the editorial was written entirely by Speaker
Foley, apparently referring to the requirement that a
corporation making partisan communications may not simply
reproduce candidate materials, but must reflect their own
views. The regulation, however, is not applicable in this
case, since the communication in question has no partisan
content whatsoever. Nor does it qualify as the reproduction of
"candidate” materials: The editorial was written for this
publication and this publication alone. It was not used
anywhere else by Congressman Foley for any purpose, including
for any campaign purpose.

This complaint appears to be the result of a
misunderstanding of the campaign laws by Mr. Johns. The
editeorial had no purpose of influencing a federal election and
this complaint should be dismissed without the Commission
finding reason to believe or taking any further action.




Lawrence M. Nobmsq. '

January 30, 1991
Page 3

Should you have any questions or need additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

obert F. Bauer
Judith L. Corley
Counsel to Respondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION SENSI"‘IVE
999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

MUR #3198

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC December 11, 1990

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS December 14, 1990
STAFF MEMBER Mary Mastrobattista

COMPLAINANT: William Albert Johns

RESPONDENTS: Thomas S. Foley
Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and
Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer
Inland Power & Light Company
RELEVANT STATUTES:

U.S.C. § 441b(a)
U.s.C. § 441b(b)(2)
U.s.C. § 431(9)(B)(1i)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter originated as an external complaint filed by
William Albert Johns.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On December 10, 1990, the Complainant filed a complaint
with the Commission alleging that Congressman Thomas S. Foley
received an illegal contribution from Inland Power & Light
Company in connection with an editorial published in the
November 1990 issue of "Inland Country." Alternatively, the
Complainant asserts that Congressman Thomas S. Foley failed to
report the alleged contribution received from Inland Power &

Light Company.
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The Complainant asserts that several pages of the November
1990 issue of "Inland Country", a monthly publication of Inland
Power & Light Company, were "dedicated to political advertising
under the guise of an (sic) ‘Guest Editorial’.” The Complainant
further asserts that he received the November 1990 issue of
"Inland Country" on November 2, 1990, leaving no time "to rebut
what is in my opinion false and politically motivated statements
glorifying the 10lst Congress and therefore Congressman
Thomas Foley, who is running for re-election November 5 (sic),
1990."

All Respondents were notified of the complaint by letter
dated December 14, 1990. Responses were received from Inland
Power & Light Company and Congressman Foley; no separate
response was received from the Committee to Re-elect Tom Foley
or Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer.1 In its response to the
complaint, Inland Power & Light Company states that it is a
non-profit electric cooperative, and that "Inland Country” is
distributed to the membership and employees of the cooperative
on a monthly basis. According to Inland Power & Light Company’s
response, the purpose of "Inland Country" is:

to educate and brief the readers on the activities
of the co-op and the decisions made by the Board of

Trustees; regional issues that may affect rates and the
future operation of the cooperative; direction and/or

1. Inland Power & Light Company submitted as part of its
response complete copies of the September 1990, October 1990,
November 1990 and January 1991 issues of "Inland Country". We
have attached as part of attachment 1 a copy of the cover of
the September, October and January issues, as well as the cover
and relevant pages of the November issue. These four issues of
"Inland Country" are available in OGC Docket for review in
their entirety.
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decisions made by the Bonneville Power Administration

(our supplier of electricity) and the Power Planning

Council, etc. It is intended to improve the quality of

life of our membership by providing information that

would assist in the decision making of purchasing services

or energy related products.
(Attachment 1, page 9).

Inland Power & Light Company further states that, from time
to time, it asks individuals from both the power industry and
the political arena to write guest editorials for "Inland
Country” to address issues that may be of importance to its
membership. 1Inland Power & Light Company states that it asked
Congressman Foley to write a guest editorial to inform its
membership of key issues, and was in no way intended to provide
Congressman Foley with a political platform. 1Inland Power &
Light Company contends that the guest editorial is nonpartisan,
and contains no specific accomplishments of Congressman Foley or
his political party. Rather, Inland Power & Light Company
contends that the editorial contains only general information
regarding the activities of Congress, and does not contain
material implied or intended as political advertising.2

Responding to the complaint on behalf of Congressman Foley,

counsel contends that the publication of the guest editorial in

Inland Power & Light Company’s monthly magazine does not

2. Inland Power & Light Company also contends that the publication
falls within the exception provided by the Act and the regulations
for partisan communication to a corporation’s restricted class.

2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(2)(A); 11 C.F.R. § 114.3. This exemption does
not apply to the communication at issue in this matter, however,
because the communication was distributed to all employees of the
cooperative, and was not limited to executive or administrative
personnel. See 11 C.F.R. § 114.1(c).
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constitute a contribution under the Act, as the editorial was

not for the purpose of influencing a federal election. Further,

counsel contends that the editorial was not published in
connection with a federal election.

Counsel for Congressman Foley argues that the publication
of the guest editorial in "Inland Country" is a standard
constituent service provided by members of Congress and, as
such, does not constitute a contribution under the Act. Counsel
maintains that the guest editorial makes no mention of the
Congressman Foley'’s candidacy, nor does the editorial mention
the November 1990 election. Rather, counsel maintains that the
discussion in the guest editorial is limited to legislative
issues. Finally, counsel notes that there is no solicitation of
contributions in the guest editorial. Counsel concludes by
asking the Commission to dismiss the complaint without finding
reason to believe or taking any further action.

Under 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), it is unlawful for any
corporation to make a contribution or expenditure in connection
with a federal election or for a political committee to
knowingly accept or receive a contribution from any corporation.
2 U.S5.C. § 441b(b)(2) defines "contribution or expenditure" for
purposes of section 441b of the Act to include any direct or
indirect payment, distribution, loan, advance, deposit, or gift
of money, or any services, or anything of value to any candidate
or campaign committee in connection with any election for
federal office. 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(i) provides that the term

"expenditure" does not include any news story, commentary, or
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editorial distributed through the facilities of any broadcasting
station, newspaper, magazine, or other periodical publication,
unless such facilities are owned or controlled by any political
party, political committee, or candidate.

Inland Power & Light Company is incorporated under the laws

of the state of Washington. Any expenditure made by Inland

Power & Light Company in connection with Congressman Foley’s
1990 re-election campaign would be prohibited under § 441b(a) of
the Act. Thus, the first issue to be addressed in this matter
is whether the publication of the guest editorial in the
November 1990 issue of "Inland Country" constitutes an
expenditure under the Act.

As stated above, § 441b(b)(2) of the Act defines the term
"expenditure" to include anything of value made by any person
in connection with any election for federal office. 1In this
matter, the following factors are relevant to a determination of
whether the cost of publishing the guest editorial constitutes
an expenditure under the Act: (1) the timing of the
communication; (2) the distribution of the communication; and
{3) the electoral content of the communication. The timing of
the communication at issue in this matter raises several
questions which have yet to be answered. Congressman Foley’s
guest editorial appeared in the November 1990 issue of "Inland
Country." The Complainant asserts that he received the magazine
in the mail just 5 days prior to the November election.
Although Inland Power & Light Company asserts that the gquest

editorial was originally slated for the September 1990 issue of
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the magazine, the company further asserts that publication of

the quest editorial was delayed because Congress was working on

the federal budget. 1It is unclear, however, whether the

decision to publish the guest editorial in the November 1990
issue was made at the request of Congressman Foley or the
request of Inland Power & Light Company. Through investigation,
we would seek to obtain copies of any correspondence between
Inland Power & Light Company and Congressman Foley’s Committee
relating to the decision to place the guest editorial in the
November 1990 issue of "Inland Country."

Furthermore, the distribution of the communication also
warrants further investigation. 1Inland Power & Light Company
has stated that the magazine is distributed to the membership
and employees of the cooperative on a monthly basis. It is
unclear, however, whether the November 1990 issue was
distributed beyond the membership and employees of the
cooperative, or whether magazine is generally available to the
general public. 1In addition, it appears that the area which is
serviced by Inland Power & Light Company may coincide with
Congressman Foley’s district. Thus, the membership of Inland
Power & Light Company, to which the magazine was distributed,
may consist primarily of Congressman Foley’s constituents.

Regarding the content of the guest editorial, there are two
factors which merit further consideration. First, it is
important to note that the communication was furnished to the
magazine by the Committee, rather than an article which was

written by the magazine staff. 1Inland Power & Light Company
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asserts that it asked Congressman Foley if he would provide a
guest editorial for the magazine. 1Inland Power & Light Company
also asserts that it asks individuals from "the power side and
the political arena" to address issues of importance to its
membership "from time to time". It is uncertain, however,
whether it is a reqular practice of the magazine to feature
guest editors. 1Inland Power & Light Company did provide, in
response to the complaint, copies of three other issues of the
magazine which featured guest editors: September 1990 - the
Mayor of Spokane, Washington; October 1990 - the Executive Vice
President and General Manager of the National Rural Electric
Cooperative Association; January 1991 - the past President of
the Washington Association of Wheat Growers. Further
investigation into this matter will enable us to examine whether
"Inland Country" has ever featured any federal officeholder as
a guest editor, other than Congressman Foley, or whether any
other candidate for federal office has ever requested the
opportunity to be featured as a guest editor.

Secondly, although the editorial is entitled "The 10lst
Congress - a historical session", the last few paragraphs of the
editorial are more closely focused on Congressman Foley and the
challenges of the future. Specifically, the last two paragraphs
of the editorial read as follows:

It has been the proudest accomplishment of
my life to represent the Fifth District of
Washington in the House of Representatives. I
am deeply grateful to have had the opportunity
to serve the people of eastern Washington for

S0 many years.

The coming years will be a period of
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profound and continuing change. Working

together, we can promote our commonly held

purpose as a nation, seize and shape the

course of this new world, and help ensure our

continuing peace and prosperity.
The above passages seem to go beyond a mere historical overview
of the 101st session of Congress. 1In light of the unresolved
questions regarding the timing, distribution, and content of the
guest editorial, further information is necessary to determine
whether the cost of publication of the guest editorial by Inland
Power & Light Company constitutes an expenditure under the Act.

As stated earlier, section 431(9)(B)(i) of the Act excludes

from the definition of "expenditure" any news story distributed
through the facilities of any magazine or other periodical
publication, unless such facilities are owned or controlled by
any political party, political committee or candidate.
Moreover, Commission requlations exclude from the definition of
"expenditure" any cost incurred in covering or carrying a news
story, commentary, or editorial by any magazine or other
periodical publication, unless such facilities are owned or
controlled by any political party, political committee or
candidate. 11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b)(2). For purposes of section
114.4(e) of the regulations, the Commission has interpreted
"magazine" to include a publication in bound pamphlet form
appearing at regular intervals (usually either weekly,
bi-weekly, monthly or quarterly) and containing articles of
news, information, opinion and entertainment, whether of general

or specialized interest, and which ordinarily derive their

revenues from subscriptions and advertising. Explanation and
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Justification of 11 C.F.R. § 114.4(e); 44 Fed. Reg. 76735
(1979).

In this matter, further investigation is also warranted to
determine whether the press exception as set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(9)(B)(i) applies to the publication of "Inland Country" by
Inland Power & Light Company. 1Inland Power & Light Company does
not assert application of the press exemption in its response to
the complaint. Further investigation is necessary to determine
whether "Inland Country" derives its revenues from subscriptions
and advertising, or instead is merely a publication entirely
paid for by Inland Power & Light Company. Although it appears
from the inside cover that the magazine does charge subscription

rates, these rates are nominal: $1.50 annually for members and

$3.00 annually for non-members. Furthermore, another question

which remains to be resolved is whether any additional copies of
the November 1990 issue of the magazine were made available to
Congressman Foley’s Committee, or to the general public, without
charge. For these reasons, this Office recommends that the
Commission find reason to believe that Inland Power & Light
Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) for making an expenditure in
connection with a federal election. This Office further
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that
Thomas S. Foley and the Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and
Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

Find reason to believe that Thomas S. Foley,

Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and Leona W. Dexter, as
treasurer, and Inland Power & Light Company violated

2 U.s.C. § 441b(a).
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2. Approve the attached factual and legal analyses and the
appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

A jaa e L e
b \ Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Date

Attachments
1, Responses to the Complaint
2. Factual and legal analyses (3)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTOS D C 04k}

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/DONNA ROACHltZéZ
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: JULY 29, 1991
SUBJECT: MUR 3198 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED JULY 22, 1991

The above-captiored document was circulated to the

Commission on WEDNESDAY, JULY 24, 1991 11:00 A.M.

Objection(s) have been received from zhe Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissiorer Aikens

Commissioner Elliote

Ccmmissioner Josefiak

Cocmmissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 1991

3

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




S i e che T e e v v T pe— i e ik A e ik e
s ek g iy S At e SRR ¢ e T et s S i T R St
e o] qoRil oy i
X —
4

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3198
Thomas S. Foley;
Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley
and Leona W. Dexter as treasurer;
Inland Power & Light Company.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on
August 13, 1991, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to reject the recommendations
contained in the General Counsel’s July 22, 1991 report
and instead take the following actions in MUR 3198:
1 Find no reason to believe that Thomas S.
Foley, the Committee to Re-Elect Tom
Foley and Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer,
and Inland Power & Light Company violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
Close the file.
Direct the Office of General Counsel to
send appropriate letters pursuant to the
actions noted above.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

’ ’
DR /4
*  Date !/ Marjorie W. Emmons
éécretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

August 26, 1991

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William Albert Johns
Rt. 4 Box 416
Cheney, WA 99004

RE: MUR 3198

Dear Mr. Johns:

On August 13, 1991, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated November 3,
1990, and found that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint, and information provided by the Respondents,
there is no reason to believe Thomas S. Foley, Committee to
Re-Elect Tom Foley and Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer, and Inland
Power & Light Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly,
on August 13, 1991, the Commission closed the file in this
matter. A statement of reasons explaining the Commission’s
decision in this matter will be forwarded to you.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

@JW

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel'’s Report
Certification




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

August 26, 1991

Christopher J. Aiken

Inland Power & Light Company
320 E. Second Avenue
Spokane, WA 99202

RE: MUR 3198
Inland Power & Light Company

Dear Mr. Aiken:

On December 14, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
notified Inland Power & Light Company of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

Oon August 13, 1991, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe Inland Power & Light
Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter. A statement of
reasons explaining the Commission’s decision in this matter will
be forwarded to you.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

S ST e
Lois G. Lerner iﬁbn&gﬁ%i"

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel’s Report
Certification




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 26, 1991

Leona W. Dexter, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley
601 West 1lst Avenue #2-W
Spokane, WA 99204

RE: MUR 3198
Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley
and Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Dexter:

On December 14, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and you, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On August 13, 1991, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint that there is no reason to
believe the Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and Leona W. Dexter,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter. A statement of
reasons explaining the Commission’s decision in this matter will
be forwarded to you.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such-
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner m

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel’s Report
Certification




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

August 26, 1991

Judith L. Corley, Esq.
Perkins Coie

607 14th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

MUR 3198
Thomas S. Foley

Dear Ms. Corley:

On December 14, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
notified Thomas S. Foley of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

On August 13, 1991, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe Thomas S. Foley violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. A statement of reasons explaining the
Commission’s decision in this matter will be forwarded to you.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

%JM

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel’s Report
Certification
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ..

WASHINCTON, D C 20463 ’

A 8. ‘&zg:::’
September 24, 1991 w

Christopher J. Aiken (

Inland Power & Light Company
320 E. Second Avenue
Spokane, WA 99202

MUR 3198
Inland Power & Light Company

Dear Mr. Alken:

By letter dated August 26, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to a
complaint filed against Inland Power & Light Company. Enclosed
with that letter were copies of the General Counsel’s Report and
the Commission’s certification.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to find no reason to believe
that Inland Power & Light Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
and to close the file. This document will be placed on the
public record as part of the file of MUR 3198.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

2/.1.4,J\Z\w
BY: Lois G. Lerner /ém

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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FE-OERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 24, 1991

Judith L. Corley, Esqg.
Perkins Coie

607 1l4th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3198
Thomas S. Foley

Dear Ms. Corley:

By letter dated August 26, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to a
complaint filed against Thomas S. Foley. Enclosed with that
letter were copies of the General Counsel’s Report and the
Commission’s certification.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to find no reason to believe
that Thomas S. PFoley violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and to close
the file. This document will be placed on the public record as
part of the file of MUR 3198.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

;;:2;L£4 .~C7('\:ZZ:¢~—4—~._ff
BY: Lois G. Lerner /é/%

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'WASHINGTON, D C 20463

september 24, 1991

Leona W. Dexter, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley
601 West lst Avenue #2-W
Spokane, WA 99204

RE: MUR 3198
Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley
and Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Dexter:

By letter dated August 26, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to a
complaint filed against the Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and
you, as treasurer. Enclosed with that letter were copies of the
General Counsel’s Report and the Commission’s certification.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to find no reason to believe
that the Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and Leona W. Dexter, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and to close the file.
This document will be placed on the public record as part of the
file of MUR 3198.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Z—‘; /dszo.rt.—s/
BY: Lois G. Lerner 6“

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ‘ i

September 24, 1991
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William Albert Johns

Rt. 4 Box 416
Cheney, WA 99004

RE: MUR 3198

Dear Mr. Johns:

By letter dated August 26, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to the
complaint filed by you against Thomas S. Foley, Committee to
Re-Elect Tom Foley and Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer, and Inland
Power & Light Company. Enclosed with that letter were copies of
the General Counsel’s Report and the Commission’s certification.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to find no reason to believe
that Thomas S. Poley, Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and
Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer, and Inland Power & Light Company
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and to close the file. This
document will be placed on the public record as part of the file
of MUR 3198.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

G <2
BY: Lois G. Lerner iﬁ;

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ., . ..

WASHINCTON. D C 204063

STATENENT OF REASONS

In the Matter of

Thomas S. Foley

Committee to Re-Elect Tom
Foley and Leona W.
Dexter, as treasurer

MUR 3198

Inland Power & Light Company

On August 13, 1991, the Federal Election Commission
rejected the recommendations of the Office of General
Counsel and voted instead to find no reason to believe
Thomas S. Foley, the Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley and
Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer, and Inland Power & Light
Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

The complaint in this matter asserted that several
pages of the November 1990 issue of "Inland County" (a
monthly publication of the Inland Power & Light Company)
were actually "political advertising under the guise of a
'Guest Editorial’" by Congressman Tom Foley. The
Commission’s General Counsel agreed, and argued the
editorial constituted an "expenditure" under the Act in
violation of 2 U.S.C 441b’'s prohibition against a
corporation providing anything of value in connection with

a federal election.
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We disaqfood.» The article is merely an officeholder

communicating with his constituents about the
accomplishments of the 10lst Congress. We did not find
compelling the last few paragraphs of the editorial which,
in the words of our counsel, "more closely focused on
Congressman Foley and the challenges of the future." Under
these circumstances, we did not find it necessary to
examine the distribution of the newsletter, or whether
"Inland County” derived its operating revenue from
subscriptions and advertising or from the Inland Power and
Light Company.

Concluding that the article by Inland Power & Light
did not constitute an expenditure under the Act, the
Commission voted to find no reason to believe the
Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and closed the

file.

-

Thomas J. Josefiak
Commissioner

Joan D. Aikens

Vice Chairman Commissioner
Lee Ann E liott Scott E. Thomas
Commjssioner Commissioner

September 16, 1991
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s very d&nappolnted by your response to my complaint alPu
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‘Qoley and Inland Povhu and Light. I was naive enough to
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me wvading through the regulations and putting down

in just the proper manner in order to be considered by

on. I actually believed that this commission would

;tIY to makt“the election process fair to all parties. What a
disappointment to be notified of a 6 to 0 vote even with a
recommendation from your own staff as follows;

"Fiéd reason to believe that Thomas S. Foley, Committee
to Re-Elect Tom Foley and Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer, and
Inland power and Light company violated 2 USC 441b(a)."

Even one of you voting to look further into the matter would
have given me some hope in the system. I guess that someone
as poverful as Tom Foley can do whatever he pleases with your

lessing.

Sincerely,

- A
William Albert Johns

S 12608 Scribner Road
Cheney, Washington 99004
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: ‘mhnarry, and Tholas
Pederal Ellﬁ&lons Commission
999 E Stréet, NW
'ashlngtoa G DC 20463

J

RE:MUR 3198

e

Dear CQOhissioners,\_ : Wi, ‘ oct 9, 1991

R
1 vas very disappointed by your response to my complaint a!.u e

Thomas Foley and Inland Power and Light. I was naive enough to -~ %

spend my time wvading through the regulations and putting down
all the facts in just the proper manner 1n order to be considered by

your comﬁis'lon. I actually believed that this commission would

" try to makf the election process fair to all parties. What a

disappoinégent to be notified of a 6 to 0 vote even with a
recommendation from your own staff as follows;

"Fijd‘zeason to believe that Thomas S. Foley, Committee
to Re-Elect Tom Foley and Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer, and
Inland pover and Light company violated 2 USC 441b(a)."

Even one of you voting to look further into the matter would
have given me some hope in the system. I guess that someone
as powerful as Tom Foley can do whatever he pleases with your

blessing.

Sincerely,

William A{%E:; Johnézl//(”ﬂ/f

S 12608 Scribner Road
Cheney, Washington 99004
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ,

MUR 3198
Thomas 8S. roley; :
Committee to Re-Elect Tom roloy
and Leona W. Dexter as treasurer;
Inland Power & Light Company.

— NP NP N P

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on
August 13, 1991, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to reject the recommendations
contained in the General Counsel’s July 22, 1991 report
and instead take the following actions in MUR 3198:
1. Find no reason to believe that Thomas S.
Foley, the Committee to Re-Elect Tom
Foley and Leona W. Dexter, as treasurer,
and Inland Power & Light Company violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
2. Close the file.
3. Direct the Office of General Counsel to
send appropriate letters pursuant to the
actions noted above.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

P 15 9/

“ Date

, Marjorie W. Emmons
d;cretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR le& .

KT
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 30, 1991

William Albert Johns
S 12608 Scribner Road
Cheney, WA 99004

RE: MUR 3198 & & N\

Dear Mr. Johns: .<$ N
GV

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated N’
October 9, 1991, regarding the above referenced matter. We have
placed your letter on the public record in connection with this

matter.

By letter dated September 24, 1991, this Office forwarded
to you a copy of the Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission. The Statement of Reasons explains the Commission’s
decision to find no reason to believe that section 441b(a) of
the Act has been violated and to close the file in this matter.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mary P.
Mastrobattista, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

S

BY: Lois G{ Lerner
Associate General Counsel




